
From:                                         Sidney Torres <storres@sd�vcapital.com>
Sent:                                           Thursday, May 14, 2020 9:32 AM
To:                                               Jenny Tramuta
Cc:                                               Michele Chaisson; Santana Tetera; Dispatch; Kenner Dispatch; Customer

2; Julie Tufaro; Julie Ricks
Subject:                                     Re: Remelli cans
 
Please make sure you marking them off as the city hits them.
 
Chad would be really good on working with us with this list as he’s already doing with the messages
you’re sending him by text.

Sidney D. Torres, IV
IV Capital, LLC
h�ps://ivwaste.com/
www.sd�vcapital.com
www.thecoveeleuthera.com
 Facebook  |  Instagram 
 

On May 14, 2020, at 9:30 AM, Jenny Tramuta <jtramuta@ivwaste.com> wrote:

Thanks I just updates the sheet.
 
Thank You,
 
Jenny Tramuta
IV Waste, LLC
504-533-8781
 
From: Michele Chaisson <mc@ivwaste.com> 

 Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 9:05 AM
 To: Sidney Torres <storres@sd�vcapital.com>; Jenny Tramuta <jtramuta@ivwaste.com>

 Cc: Santana Tetera <customer@ivwaste.com>; Dispatch <dispatch@ivwaste.com>;
Kenner Dispatch <kennerdispatch@ivwaste.com>; Customer 2
<customer2@ivwaste.com>; Julie Tufaro <jtufaro@ivwaste.com>; Julie Ricks
<jricks@ivwaste.com>

 Subject: RE: Remelli cans
 
Yes, I will create a spreadsheet everyone can get to on the server. It will be saved in IV
WASTE, CITY OF KENNER, HIT CREW.
 
Jenny, if you have a list I can enter them on the spreadsheet for you.
Just let me know if you need help.
Thanks, Exhibit
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Michele Chaisson
 
From: Sidney Torres <storres@sd�vcapital.com> 

 Sent: Thursday, May 14, 2020 8:53 AM
 To: Jenny Tramuta <jtramuta@ivwaste.com>

 Cc: Santana Tetera <customer@ivwaste.com>; Michele Chaisson <mc@ivwaste.com>;
Dispatch <dispatch@ivwaste.com>; Kenner Dispatch <kennerdispatch@ivwaste.com>;
Customer 2 <customer2@ivwaste.com>; Julie Tufaro <jtufaro@ivwaste.com>; Julie Ricks
<jricks@ivwaste.com>

 Subject: Remelli cans
 
  Please note that Jenny is making a list daily for the people that are complaining with
trash in their can’t that we can’t touch.
 
Can we make a list on the server so she can send it to the hit crew that the city has
running around with trailers picking up every day?
 
Jenny is the one who’s dealing directly with the city on this so let’s try to make sure we
knock it out as they come in.

Sidney D. Torres, IV
IV Capital, LLC
h�ps://ivwaste.com/
www.sd�vcapital.com
www.thecoveeleuthera.com
 Facebook  |  Instagram 
 




